



NIKOLAOS MAKRIS

Pricni 28, Brno, Czech Republic 

773013774 

nikolasmakris@hotmail.com 

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/nikolaos-makris-02325311a/> 



NETWORK SECURITY ENGINEER

Experienced Network Security Engineer, with a demonstrated history of working in service assurance team and in a project relative to segmentation. Skilled in Networking, Cisco and Palo Alto Systems Products (Firewalls, Routers, Switches), Internet Protocol Suite (TCP/IP). Strong information technology professional with a Network Associate focused in Computer Systems Networking and Telecommunications.



EDUCATION

Technology and Telecommunication | Hpeirous Institute, Greece

SEPTEMBER 2005 – SEPTEMBER 2012

Relevant courses: Networking and Telecommunications, Hardware design and embedded systems, Database and management information systems.

CCNA R&S | Cisco

SEPTEMBER 2016

Relevant courses: Routes, Switches, Network Protocols

CCNA Sec | Cisco

SEPTEMBER 2019

Relevant courses: Firewalls, IPS, VPN, IPsec

PCNSA | Palo Alto

SEPTEMBER 2020

Relevant courses: Firewalls, IPS, VPN, IPsec

JNCIA Sec | Juniper

NOVEMBER 2020

Relevant courses: Firewalls, IPS, VPN, IPsec



EXPERIENCE

IPS Deployment and Operational Analyst | Axians Redtoo, Brno, Czech Republic

JULY 2019 – PRESENT

Working on project for Novartis network:

- Lan Segmentation
- Creating and updating low level design for Novartis sites
- Troubleshooting issues related to L3 Firewall devices (Cisco ASA, Palo Alto)
- Implement Firewall rules based on project premises
- Monitoring and analyze L3 traffic

Network Engineer | AT&T, Brno, Czech Republic

FEBRUARY 2017 – JUNE 2019

- Troubleshooting any issue related from Layer 1 to Layer 3 of the OSI Layer Model
- Service Assurance team, working with ticketing system.
- Real-time customer-facing analysis, troubleshooting and service updates
- Managing customer's equipment (Cisco Routers, Switches, Access Points and Controllers devices).
- Every day issues related to Circuits (FR, ATM and Ethernet), LAN (Spanning Tree, Vlans, Trunk and Switch ports), WLAN (Controllers, Access Points) and Routing Protocols such as (eBGP, iBGP, OSPF and EIGRP).

IT Support Technician | Q-Free, Preveza, Greece

JUNE 2012 – OCTOBER 2013

Day to day activities as part of the team:

- Managing LAN network of the facility.
- Support on desktops, touchscreens and Server devices.
- Responsible for Camera's system of the facility.



SKILLS

- Mother tongue: Greek
- Foreign Language: English
- Responsible
- *Cisco Meraki*
- *Hardware products*
- Ability to Work Under Pressure
- Teamwork
- Communication
- Microsoft Office